il
GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
HEADQUARTE&, DELHI FIRE SERVICE, NEW DELHI- 110001

No. F6/DFS/MS/WZ/EH/2024/ 449 4 Dated: 05 11] 222
To,

T!le Jo_int Corpmissioner of Police,
Licensing Unit, 1" floor, Police Station,
Defence Colony, New Delhi.

addlcp.lic-dl@nic.in

Sub: - tion re in r/o M/s. Bo A Unit of NG W. . Ltd. at
ho No. 13-C, Third Floo A, Club Road,West Punjabi ew i—
110026.

Sir,

This is in reference to the online application received through MHA portal vide online ID
No. 2024101815847 dated 18/10/2024, on the subject cited above. In this connection, it is to
inform you that the premises was re-inspected by officer concemned of this department on
24/10/2024 in the presence Sh. Tarun Kumar (Manager) to check the shortcomings already issued
by this deptt. vide letter No.- F6/DFS/MS/WZ/EH/2024/417 dated: 25/09/2024.

During the course of inspection, it was observed that the said restaurant is running at third
floor in a building comprised of basement + stilt +ground + 3 upper floors. Fire safety
arrangements such as Fire Extinguishers, First Aid hose reels, Internal Hydrant, MOEFA, & etc
provided. However, the following shortcomings were observed.

However, the status of shortcomings is as under.

S. No. Shortcomings Status

1. First Aid Hose Reel is provided but not functional. Not Rectified

2. MOEFA is provided but not functional. Rectified

3. Internal Hydrant is provided but not functional. Not Rectified

4. Main pump capacity of 2280 LPM, Jockey pump capacity | Not Rectified (Jockey

of 180 LPM , Standby pump capacity of 2280 LPM & pump capacity of 180
terrace level pump capacity of 450 LPM are provided but LPM is  found

not functional. removed)

S Over head water storage tank capacity of 5000 ltrs is Not Rectified
provided but found empty

6. Exit Signages found removed. Rectified

In view of above Shortcomings the application for renewal of Fire Safety Certificate is ng
considered at this stage & rejected. The licensing issuing authority/statutory authority s requ
that premises should not be allowed to run till it provide all necessary fire arrangementg.

ol UL

Copy to: -
1. The Owner/Occupier, M/s. M/s. Boussac (A Uni - ; ated
shop/pro No. 13-C, Third Floor, NWA, Clu West Punjabi New Delhi —
110026.

2. The DHO, West Zone, MCD, Shivaji Enclave, Raja Garden, New Delhi-110027. Email Id : -
(dhowest zone@gmail.com).




